DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL MANAGEMENT
75 Davis Street
Providence, R. 1. 02908 .

20 September 1985

Mr. Frank C. Facan

Director of Mail and Plant
Services Operations

Bostitch Division of Textron Inc.

Briogs Drive

East Greenwich, RI 02818

Dear Mr. Fazan:

Ac we discussed on 20 September 1985, the following language needs to be
added to the RACT Acreement (A.B. File No, 85-8-AP) to satisfy the

decision of the Bearing Officer who responded to an EPA comment
(enclosed),

This language will form an aédendum to the Agreement, specifically
paragraph 6:

Emission limits for the replacement coatings mentioned above are as
follows:

* Staple adhesives A' and B' will be at or below 2.9 pounds

VOC/callon (rinus water),

Nail coating J' will be at or below 4.3 pounis \DC/gallon (minus
water), and

Higher solids paint formulations will be at or below 3.05 pounds
VOC/callon (minus water).

Formulas C, D, F and G, when modified, will be at or below their
emission limit as of 31 July 1985, namely:

L C: 5.86 pounds VOC/gallon (rinus water)
% D: 5.86 pounds VOC/callon minus water)
* F: 5.55 pounds VOC/gallon (minus water)
* G: 5.45 pounds VOC/gallon (minus water)

Very truly yours,

izt . K)elas
rvartha S. Delaney, Encineer
Division of Air and Razardous“aterials
MSD: tg

Fne.
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I agree with the above statement and to its inclusion as an aédendum
to the Agreement.

el
Date '

for Bostitch Division of Textron





